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Shea, Elisabeth

From: Hanaman, Cathlene .
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 12:23 PM ( ‘5‘50
To: Shea, Elisabeth; Malaise, Gordon

Subiject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BBO061

From: katrina.major@wisconsin.gov [mailto:katrina.major@wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Thursday, September 25, 2014 12:21 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA; Major, Katrina L - DOA; Connor, Christopher B - DOA
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - BB0061

Biennial Budget: 2015-17

DOA Tracking Code: BB0061

Topic: Notice before taking certain actions
SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Major, Katrina L - DOA
Phone: 608-266-2288 '
E-mail: katrina.major@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: DCF

Agency Number: 437

Priority: Medium

Intent:

As requested by DCF. Again let me know if you need the detail of the request. Thanks!
Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage@webapps.wi.gov
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<\iVorks agency action to reduce benefits or terminate eligibility/ * Hhe Lad e “Taﬁ
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Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CHILDREN

The Wisconsin Works (W-2) program under current law, which is administered
by DCF, provides work experience and benefits for low—income custodial parents who
are at least 18 years old. Also, an individual who is the parent of a child under the
age of 13 or, if the child is disabled, under the age of 19, who needs child care services
to participate in various educational or work activities, and who satisfies other
eligibility criteria may receive a child care subsidy for child care services under the
W-2 program.

Under current law, if a W-2 agency plans to take action against an individual
who participates in W-2 that would result in a 20 percent or more reduction in the
participant’s benefits or in termination of the participant’s eligibility to participate
in W-2, the agency must provide written notice of the proposed action and reasons
for the action and allow the participant a reasonable time after providing the notice
to rectify the deficiency, failure, or other behavior to avoid the proposed action. This
draft removes these notice and rectification requirements.
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For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 49.153 of the statutes is repealed.

(END)
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DOA.......Major, BB0061 — Notice before taking Wisconsin Works actions

FOR 2015-2017 BUDGET — NoT READY FoOoR INTRODUCTION

AN Acrt .. relating to: the budget.

Ahalysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

CHILDREN

The Wisconsin Works (W-2) program under current law, which is administered
by DCEF, provides work experience and benefits for low—income custodial parents who
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



